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Priyanka S <priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in>

AP Pollution Board - 1 Webex for 3 years


Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in> Mon, Jan 10, 2022 at 10:12 AM
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in>, Ramya Nair Nair <ramynair@cisco.com>

Hi Priyanka,

 

We have received the payment for order processing. Please check with Munaf once before SOS.

 

@ Ramya: Please help with deal id for 1 webex for 3 years.

 

 

Best Regards,

Ashwini V Gopal @ Pioneer

Head, Programs & Customer Experience

Mobile: +91 9900101803

ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in

Personal Meeting Room | 
https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/ashwini

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore
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From: "ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in" <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>

Date: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 at 11:34 PM

To: Munaf MD <pmit-apemcl@ap.gov.in>, priyanka s <priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in>

Cc: VEEREPALLI R MAHESWARA RAO <vrmahesh@appcb.gov.in>, "chandrahas777@gmail.com" <chandrahas777@gmail.com>,
"sameerm@connectivitysolutions.in" <sameerm@connectivitysolutions.in>

Subject: Re: Canceled Webex meeting: demo

 

Dear Mr. Munaf,

Greetings from Connectivity IT Solutions.

As discussed, we would like to propose 2 solutions for reference and perusal.

 

Option A: Cisco WebEx 1 Meeting Centre Named Host where only one meeting can be conducted at a single time.

Option B : Cisco WebEx Meeting Suite, where 5 meetings either with Meetings / Trainings / Events / Support can be conducted

 

Feel free to reach us for any further clarifications.

 

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

 

    

 

 

 

 

From: Munaf MD <pmit-apemcl@ap.gov.in>

Date: Tuesday, 14 December 2021 at 2:04 PM

To: priyanka s <priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in>, "ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in" <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>

Cc: VEEREPALLI R MAHESWARA RAO <vrmahesh@appcb.gov.in>, "chandrahas777@gmail.com" <chandrahas777@gmail.com>,
"sameerm@connectivitysolutions.in" <sameerm@connectivitysolutions.in>

Subject: Re: Canceled Webex meeting: demo

 

Hi Priyanka/Ashwini,

 

Please find the below requested details.
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1)Customer company legal name and address : Andhra Pradesh Environment Management Corporation 

2)GST Number:  37AATCA1687K1ZY

3)Contact details( name , phone number ,email id)

Name: Mohammad Madeena Munaf

Number: 8099230099

Email ID: pmit-apemcl@ap.gov.in 

 

 

With Regards,


Munaf MD

Project Manager IT

Andhra Pradesh Environment Management Corporation


Website: http://apemcl.ap.gov.in

Phone: 8099230099

 

From: "priyanka s" <priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in>

To: "Munaf MD" <pmit-apemcl@ap.gov.in>

Cc: "VEEREPALLI R MAHESWARA RAO" <vrmahesh@appcb.gov.in>, chandrahas777@gmail.com, ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in, sameerm@connectivitysolutions.in

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 12:33:43 PM

Subject: Re: Canceled Webex meeting: demo

 

Dear Mr. Munaf,

 

Greetings from Connectivity IT solutions.

 

It is our privilege to render services to your esteemed organization,as discussed regarding Cisco Webex subscription we kindly request you to share the below details for the
further processing.
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1)Customer company legal name and address

2)GST Number

3)Contact details( name , phone number ,email id)

 

Thank you, 

 

Best Regards,

Priyanka.S

 

Office: +91 080 26716555 Mobile: +91 8971736678

Email: priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s

Bangalore l Mumbai l Chennai l Delhi l Ahmedabad l Singapore
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